Attendance: Angela Feltz, Teri Gabor, Gary Gabor, Tom Egan, Betty MacDougall, and Lois Schering.

Absent: Irene Scoggins, Deacon Bill, Bogdan Vacaliuc, and Piotr Ulmer.

Teri Gabor led the Holy Spirit Prayer and the Leaders Prayer.

Group Sharing by all present.

Secretary Report – Teri Gabor – Teri emailed the Secretariat minutes from the April 9, 2024, meeting to all members. Minutes accepted.

Treasurer Report – Tom Egan.

Current Balances

Total Assets	\$1	\$14,477.55	
CD – African Mission	\$	1942.00	
CD - Fr. Joe	\$	2627.52	
CD - 12/21/22	\$	6275.27	
Savings account total	\$	2054.80	
Checking account total	\$	1705.48	

More discussion centered about fundraising to raise funds like Pay Pal. We want to be sure we make more money than we spend on the app. Tom is talking with Bogdan about this. The Treasurer's report was accepted.

Lois discussed the ad which was prepared for the Commemorative addition for the Installation of the new Bishop.

Pre-Cursillo – Irene Scoggins – Not present. Teri indicated the number of candidates for the upcoming Women's Weekend in October is 17. There are several women interested in attending.

Pre-Cursillo – Gary Gabor – **Men's Weekend #58 Recap** - The Men's weekend was held at Christ Prince of Peace Retreat Center on April 18-21, 2024. David Bender did a great job as Rector. There were a couple of glitches in the schedule that will be addressed. There were no injuries, an issue with the hot water heater in the Annunciata Building that was brought to Father Jerry's attention and the Surveys were mostly positive with a few minor complaints not worth mentioning.

Women's Weekend #59 - The Women's weekend is scheduled for Oct 17-20, 2024. Irene Scoggins will be the Rectora and has already formed her team with team formation meetings starting this month Women's #59. We are looking at the weekends of April 3-6 and May 1-4 in 2025 for the Men's weekend and October 23-26, and November 6-9, 2025, for the Women's weekend. We have stocked up on all the materials needed for the weekend except for a few items which are out of stock which will be ordered as soon as available.

Post Cursillo - Betty MacDougall–St. Dominic's in Kingsport had Ultreya with 18 people attending and next month will be at St. Mary's in Johnson City (2nd Tuesday). St. Jude's is every other month July 11th is the next Ultreya. OLOF is on the last Thursday. The Clausura is Sunday Oct 20th.

Spiritual Advisor – Deacon Bill Jacobs – No report.

Palanca – Lois Schering – We received a lot of Palanca letters from around the world. Some from new places we have not received before.

Website/Webmaster – Bogdan Vacaliuc – Not Present – We held a short discussion on the website. Bogdan is doing a good job updating the website.

Old Business - Secretariat Vacancies - Secretary (2024-2026) and School of Leaders (2022-2025) - Vacant

New Business – National Encounters: 2024 – (3rd week in July), 2024 – Fall Regional Encounter – Nov 15-16 – Diocese of Indianapolis, Lafayette, Indiana, 2025 – Spring Regional Volunteer Needed and 2025 – Fall Regional Encounter – Diocese of Louisville

New Business: Discussion about locating a leader for the School of Leaders.

Next Meeting – Next Secretariat Meeting will be August 5 at 7 pm.

Teri closed the meeting in prayer.

Respectfully Submitted, Teri Gabor